From: Toby Borgeest <toby.borgeest@meaa.org>

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 12:12 PM

To: Lucinda Floyd <LFloyd@liveperformance.com.au>

Cc: Shay Minster <SMinster@liveperformance.com.au>; Chambers - Millhouse DP
<Chambers.Millhouse.DP@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Errors in the LP Award - AM2023/21 Modern Awards Review 2023-24 Arts and culture
sector

Thank you Luci

MEAA notes the identified errors and agrees that corrections might be made as suggested by
LPAin its note.

Toby Borgeest
MEAA

From: Lucinda Floyd <LFloyd@Iliveperformance.com.au>

Sent: 25 January 2024 10:43

To: Toby Borgeest <toby.borgeest@meaa.org>

Cc: Shay Minster <SMinster@liveperformance.com.au>; Chambers - Millhouse DP
<chambers.millhouse.dp@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: Errors in the LP Award - AM2023/21 Modern Awards Review 2023-24 Arts and culture
sector

Dear Toby

Please see the attached document outlining the errors in the Award as specified for the Commission
this morning.

Kind regards,
Luci

Lucinda Floyd (she/her)
Workplace Relations Advisor
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We acknowledge the Traditional
Custodians of the Country where we
live, work and perform and pay our

respects to Elders past, present and
emerging.
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. The views and opinions expressed in this
email are the author’s and do not necessarily reflect those of LPA as an organisation. If you are not the intended
recipient of this email, please delete the original message and notify the sender immediately by return email, or

telephone on +61 (0)3 8614 2000. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or omitted in reliance on it
may be unlawful.



